From: Mahonri Manjarrez <mmanjarrez@fbi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - carteconsulaire.png
Date: September 8, 2021 at 22:35

To: Vincent Le Corre I

Good afternoon, Mr. Le Corre.
This is indeed the right email address.

Thank you for reaching out to our office. If you wish to report a crime, please proceed to email me the
information you have at your disposal.

Respectfully,

Mr. Mahonri MANJARREZ

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 10:25 AM
To: Manjarrez, Mahonri (PA) (FBI) <mmanjarrez@fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - carteconsulaire.png

Dear Sir,
| called you last Friday, on September 03, 2021.

My name is LE CORRE Vincent ] | am currently living in Taiyuan,
Shanxi, China.

This is a test to make sure this email address mmanjarrez@fbi.gov is the
right one.

| attach two IDs to this email, | will send you more information soon. |
want to report a crime. | also want to ask for witness protection.

May | ask you to confirm that your name is Mr. Manjarrez? (I assume)
May | ask, for the record, what's your first name?

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Vincent LE CORRE
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